EASINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES no. 311

Minutes of Easington Parish Council held at Easington Community Hall on Monday 1st October, 2018 @ 19:00

Present: Cllr T Smith - Chair Cllr Longhorn

Cllr Graham Cllr Nicholson Cllr I Smith Cllr Crowther

Apologies: Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes & Cllr Tucker

7 Members of the public present and the Clerk

Interests:

Pecuniary & Non Pecuniary Dispensations:

- 1. Tracy Craggs, Deputy Director in Unplanned Care for Clinical Commissioning Group Address to the Parish, to outline services and access to medical assistance for the South Holderness area. Detailed outline of service provision for the South Holderness area. It was explained that there are various levels of care, and suitable access needs to be allocated via a care professional. A booklet was recently sent out to all households in the district and this provides some very useful advice.
- 2. Minutes of the meeting on Monday 6th August, 2018 were approved and signed as a true record.

3. Public Forum

Andy Gibson of YWT outlined works being planned on YWT land at Kilnsea. Improvement works include drainage, pathways and ponds for birds and pond dipping.

4. Ward Councilor Tucker - Apologies

5. Finance

Payments

S Exley £67.86 August Salary

S Exley £67.86 September Salary

A Lusmore £135.72 August Salary

A Lusmore £135.72 September Salary

A Whelan £356.03 August Salary

A Whelan £356.03 September Salary

Street Scene £900 Grass cutting 9, 10 & 11 of the season

Friends of Easington Primary School £4,000

Easington Youth Club £13,000

Receipts

Precept £6,000

6. Planning Matters arising.

Proposal: Appeal against

Location: Land West Of Sunny Cliff, Easington Road, Kilnsea, East Riding Of Yorkshire

Appellant: Mr Richard Joseph Scott Appeal Start Date: 31 October 2017 Appeal Type: Enforcement notice Appeal Process: Public Inquiry Decision: Dismiss the Appeal

7. Easington Enhancement Fund Applications:

It was noted that Cllr Longhorn had not declared a non-pecuniary interest in the discussion regarding the Friends of Easington School at the last meeting. Cllr I Smith wished for it to noted that he was not happy that the vote and resolution could stand.

The below applications have been received thus far and will be considered at the Parish Council meeting in February. Closing date for applications is 31st December 2018.

- SKEALS Application for £2,410.00 for publishing and printing cost of a book entitled Philip Loten of Easington and re-printing cost of Memories of Spurn in the 1880's.
- Easington Football Club Details to follow.
- Evergreens Details of the application to follow.

6. Community matters

Christmas tree and light switch on – Arrangements and confirmation of date: Agreed 7th December. COG update: The route is still under discussion and therefore the funding is on hold.

Table and Bench on Seaside Road – Cllr Nicholson, proposal to use vouchers gifted by Gassco to replace the broken street furniture – This was agreed

Telephone Box repairs – Easington – Cllr Nicholson said the Easington box was in a sorry state and suggested renovation works be carried out. The Clerk to contact BT.

Banking provision for The Parish - Cllr T Smith asked if there would be chance of provision for the villages. The Clerk to contact our bank and also contact the Marquis of Granby to see if there are any options with their pay system. Cllr Crowther said the post office did provide this service on a Thursday.

Cllr Graham: Update following Community Hall meeting. At the last meeting it was noted that there had been a CCJ logged as post had not been collected and hence the payment to ERYC was missed. This has now been fully resolved but highlighted that the committee do not currently have a secretary. It was suggested that the Chair Hilary Wilson be invited to the next meeting in order to see if the PC could assist with anything.

Raised under AOB at the last meeting:

- The bottle bank on Hull Road is full This was reported and has been emptied.
- The door is broken on the phone box at Kilnsea This has been reported.
- 7. Correspondence All items are emailed to Councillors with the exception of posters.
 - 1. Email Lindsay Yardley ERYC Festive Lighting Documentation Season 2018-19.
 - 2. Email Invitation to meet the Police and Crime Commissioner.
 - 3. Email: Environment Agency Request to attend the November meeting to address the Parish Council regarding the Outstrays to Skeffling managed realignment scheme welwick.skeffling@environment-agency.gov.uk This was agreed.
 - 4. Email: SHAPE date of next meeting Thursday 29th November 19:00 Ottringham Institute.
 - 5. Notice Meet your Police officers -18th October, Easington Community Centre 10am-11am.
 - 6. Poster: Royal mail regarding Scam Placed on PC notice board.

Any other business - Items brought under AOB requiring a decision will be included on the next agenda.

IS – Eon community funding and the non-arrival of the electric buses.

IS – a need to see a full set of accounts for the Enhancement fund – this has already been requested by the Clerk but Karen Wood has not supplied these.

Large sign at Kilnsea for a restaurant at Withernsea – The Clerk to report.

KN – Citizen Link and provision of a bus shelter – potential Enhancement fund application.

Date of Next Meeting -

Monday 5th November, 2018 at 18:15 Gas Company Liaison Meeting

Monday 5th November, 2018 at 19:00 Parish Council meeting both to be held in Easington Community

Yours faithfully,

Alison Whelan

Alison Whelan Clerk to Easington Parish Council